# MABAS WISCONSIN

# Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Division 114

# Serving Oneida County, Wisconsin

#### **MABAS Communication Drill:**

A MABAS Communication Drill was conducted prior to the MABAS meeting. Participants included dispatch staff and MABAS members traveling to the meeting.

## Meeting Minutes 02-11-15, Minocqua Fire Department

#### **Departments Present:**

Cassian Fire Department Lake Tomahawk Fire Department

Minocqua Fire Department
Nokomis Fire Department
Fire Dist. ALPHA
Rhinelander Fire Department
Sugar Camp Fire Department

Newbold Fire Department
Pelican Fire Department
Pine Lake Fire Department
Stella Fire Department
Woodruff Fire Department

Oneida County Dispatch Oneida County Emergency Management

#### **Additional Attendees:**

None

#### **Approve Meeting Minutes:**

Motion by: Doug Rehm (Lake Tomahawk FD), second by Mark Vapnar (Minocqua FD) to approve the December 11, 2014 MABAS Division 114 Meeting Minutes. Motion Passed.

**Treasurer's Report:** 

Date	Check	Description	Amount	Balance
12/11/14		Beginning Balance		\$355.05
02/11/15		Ending Balance		\$355.05

Motion by: Mike Wesle (Rhinelander FD), second by Kyle Timmons (Woodruff FD) to approve the MABAS Division 114 Treasurer's Report. Motion Passed.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

#### Radio Drill:

Radio drill involved a MABAS card from Minocqua Fire Department. Radio traffic sounded good. There ware discussions regarding IFERN reception and Minocqua Police Department's dispatch center being involved in MABAS.

#### **MABAS and ICS Training for Ambulance:**

Kortenhof stated that Saint Mary's Ambulance personnel have completed the MABAS PowerPoint Training. Howard Young Medical Center ambulance personnel should complete the PowerPoint Training by February 2015.

#### **Card Updates:**

Chief Kinnally suggested developing a MABAS Card Review Team. There were discussions on the setting up guidelines, a template and a timeline for developing cards. Chief Kinnally asked for volunteers. Mike Wesle (Rhinelander FD), Mark Fetzer (Newbold FD) and Steve Seifert (Newbold FD) volunteered to be on the MABAS Card Review Team.

The Committee will develop a timeline for updating the MABAS Cards.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

#### MABAS Wisconsin Update:

The MABAS Wisconsin meeting schedule remains the second Thursday of each month.

Chief Kinnally stated the MABAS Wisconsin is currently working on the conference which is being held in Green Bay at the Radisson Hotel (near the airport) July 31-August 2, 2015. Information regarding the conference should be available in March.

#### **Training Committee:**

Chief Kinnally stated training is scheduled for the Monico Fire Department next Thursday, February 19. Anyone interested in attending should contact Monico Fire Department.

Chief Kinnally completed a Self-Study program for Fire Departments. This is similar to the one developed for the ambulance service. Chief Kinnally asked if any departments would be interested in reviewing the program. Rhinelander Fire Department, Pine Lake Fire Department and Cassian Fire Department volunteered to review the program.

#### Dispatch:

Congleton updated the group on staffing levels.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

#### **Election:**

Vice President Elections were held, three people were nominated for the position: Bruce Klinger (Pelican FD), Mark Fetzer (Newbold FD) and Steve Seifert (Newbold FD). A paper ballot was taken, Mark Fetzer was elected.

#### MABAS CALLS:

No MABAS Calls for discussion.

#### **MABAS Card Tips:**

Chief Kinnally discussed types of MABAS cards including Search and Rescue, Target Hazard and other possibilities

#### **Open Discussion:**

There was discussion about different types of equipment around the area and if it should be listed on a MABAS Card. Chief Kinnally said resources listed on MABAS cards falls under the MABAS agreement, private resources and other municipal resources may not fall under the MABAS agreement and should not be listed on the cards.

### **Next Meeting:**

The next meeting will be Wednesday, April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2015 at 6:30pm at the Lake Tomahawk Fire Department.

## **Future Agenda Items:**

TBD

#### Adjourn

Motion by: Kyle Timmons (Woodruff FD), second by Brian Gehrig (Pine Lake FD) to adjourn. Motion Passed.

Approved	Date	Signature	